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ton under M. A. Troutman, and he graduated from Wooster

University in 1885. He then spent one year in business. Enter-

ing the Seminary at Princeton in 1886, he took the full three

years’ course there, graduating in 1889. He was licensed and

ordained by the Presbytery of Baltimore, June 25, 1889. He
was stated supply of the Ridgely Street Church of Baltimore,

from 1889 until installed its pastor, Oct. 27, 1893, being released

from this charge Aug. 31, 1901. He was pastor of the First

Church of Harrodsburg, Ky., from Oct. 8, 1901, to April 19,

1904, and pastor of the Second Church of Richmond, Ky., from

May 17, 1904, to April 15, 1907. He studied on a fellowship in

Clark University, from 1907 to 1908. He engaged in work as an

evangelist and teacher in Worcester, Mass., from 1908 to 1910.

He was stated supply of the church of Bedford, N.H., from 1911

to 1912, and stated supply of the First Church of Waltham,

Mass., from 1913 until installed its pastor. May 17, 1915. He
continued in this pastorate until 1921. He labored as a secretary

in Waltham, Mass., from 1922 to 1926. After this he resided

in Watertown, Mass., until his death there, June 25, 1931, in the

68th year of his age. He was buried at Canton, Ohio. He received

the degree of A.M. from Princeton University in 1899, and the

degree of Ph.D. from Clark University in 1910. He was mod-

erator of the Presbytery of Baltimore in 1893, and also of the

Presbytery of Transylvania in 1902. He was a commissioner to

the General Assembly in 1899, 1904, 1915 and 1920. He pub-

lished: Mind and Health, 1913, and several hymns and hymn

tunes.

He was married June 15, 1893, in Baltimore, Md., to Florence

Ann Stratton, who, with one son and one daughter, survives him.

NEAL LARKIN ANDERSON, D.D.,

Son of Rev. Prof. John Monroe and Margaret A. (Neal)

Anderson, was born July 15, 1865, in Yorkville, S.C. He made
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a public confession of his faith in the Presbyterian church of

Mebane, N.C., at the age of fifteen. His preparatory studies were

pursued in the Bingham School of Mebane, and he graduated

from Davidson College in 1885, receiving the degree of A.M.

in 1887. He spent two years as the principal of the Clinton, N.C.,

schools. Entering the Seminary at Princeton in 1887, he took

the full three years’ course there, graduating in 1890. He was

licensed by the Presbytery of Wilmington, N.C., May 23, 1889,

and ordained by the Presbytery of Tuscaloosa, Nov. 30, 1890,

being at the same time installed pastor of the church of Marion,

Ala., and was released from this charge Nov. 16, 1891. He was

stated supply of the Central Church of Montgomery, Ala., from

1891 until installed its pastor Feb. 14, 1892, being released from

this charge Dec. 10, 1907. He was pastor of the First Church of

Winston-Salem, N.C., from 1908 to 1916. He was president of

the Austin Theological Seminary, from 1916 to 1917, and pastor

of the Independent Church of Savannah, Ga., from 1917 to

1930. He died May 19, 1931, in Montgomery, Ala., of heart

disease, in the 66th year of his age. He was buried at Mont-

gomery. He received the degree of D.D. from Davidson College

in 1904. He published: The Debt of Teleology to Evolution;

The Race Problem in the South
;
Christian Science According to

Mrs. Eddy; Christ’s Interpretation of God; Child Labor Legis-

lation in the South; A Brief Study of the First Presbyterian

Church of Ephesus
;
God’s World and Word, 1926, and Recall of

Evolution’s Assault upon Theology. He was the inventor of the

carriage return on the Remington typewriter.

He was married August 14, 1890, in Clinton, N.C., to Anna
Howard Faison, who, with two daughters, survives him.

JOHANN FRIEDRICH JUNGEBLUT,
Son of Friedrich Wilhelm Heinrich and Emma (Deppe) Junge-

blut, was born Nov. 9, 1859, in Brakelsiek, Germany. He made a




